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From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 8:38 AM
To: 'Dee’

Subject: RE: EDD MARKETING INC.

Thank you for your email,
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. P11000014114

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "D0OS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Dee [mailto;dee@the-pentagon.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 6:33 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EDD MARKETING INC.

The mailing address and principal address have the wrong city listed. It is NOT Palmetto but
Plantation. Please update your records.

Thank You,
Dan Waldon
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